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Reference No : m
I

Prisfity : NORMAL / URGENT

From {Personj :

DatefTime :

A ARef:

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle : Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or _

\

Vehicle No : GRAIWHE X D.OA/ALAT Moy Dodd

MV : S

N OPS: Yes s No DOA:

IS T
Make & Modet: NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date: MV:S SoK Quote by : (K&
COE Expiry Date: Fs:$ HESY Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount. - (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV 3
As At:
X = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No -3
{b) Balance Months : Parallel import vehicle: Yes /No - $ L
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - $
(6} ekiis oaE S QP % {b) 2 MV for Repossessegd vehicle = §
(a) ’
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(@) - (b) P ok i Europe / Asia Car |- $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Pgor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X 4 = No. of transfer ’ -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {(d)+(e) -lOther deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time

Action / [nstruction

(afe TR X - X

Additional Information:

o e |




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg

Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Attachments: PD381P PARF MAY.pdf; GBG7444X PARF MAY pdf
Hi Celine,

Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
‘38|\/| Penjuru Road (S) 609148

:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

47 ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne @absfinancial.sg
Subject: RE: Inspect-YQ2223A

‘.‘Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive

38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQPPaid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 May 2022

Business
423B

GBG7444X

Yes

31 May 2022

TOYOTA

HIACE VAN TURBO 5DR MT
White

2017

1KD2751718
JTFHT02P300233804

$28,138.00
26 Oct 2017
26 Oct 2017
2

1 $1,407.00

No

© $0.00

| 250ct 2027
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10
$35,894.00
$19,965.00
$19,965.00
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